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From:   Ho, Matthew
Sent:   Thursday, 30 September 2010 10:19 AM
To:     Skladzien, Tom
Cc:     Quinn, Meghan
Subject:        RE: Carbon prices [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments:    Carbon price quotes.doc

Hi Tom,

Attached is the doc with the quotes on market vs direct action, as requested.

Cheers,
Matt

[s22]

From: Skladzien, Tom  
Sent: Thursday, 30 September 2010 8:27 AM 
To: 'Smith, Dan' 
Subject: RE: Carbon prices [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Morning Dan,

Do you recall the quotes I put together on carbon prices vs. direct action some time ago. I think the 
document is in the Briefing folder on the WIP but a search under “direct action” should pin it down.

Could you please forward the quotes to me. They are all (by definition) in the public domain and no 
additional comments/analysis is necessary.
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Thanks,

Tom Skladzien

[s 22] 

______________________________________________________________________ 
IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information  
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or  
other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you  
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other  
party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you  
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by  
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the  
message from your computer system.  
______________________________________________________________________
**********************************************************************
Please Note: The information contained in this e-mail message 
and any attached files may be confidential information and 
may also be the subject of legal professional privilege. If you are
not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this
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e-mail is unauthorised. If you have received this e-mail by error
please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete all
copies of this transmission together with any attachments.
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
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